STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA

) COURT OF APPEALS

) ,
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) CaseNo(s).: 2018GS1001423

) Warrant No(s).: 2017A1010202821

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Charge(s): Murder

-versus- : ) : :
) REQUEST FOR REPRESENTATION
: : ) ON APPEAL
K’sone Marquail Campbell, )

Defendant. )
)

On behalf of the request of the above-named Defendant, to be represented by the South

Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense, the undersigned attorney would show unto this

Honorable Court that:

1.

He is the attorney for the defendant-appellant in the above captioned case. The
defendant-appellant was placed in custody immediately following conviction and sentence
and was not available to personally sign this Request.

The defendant-appellant was represented by the Charleston County Public Defender's Office
as an indigent, pursuant to the Defense of Indigent Act.

The defendant-appellant has been informed that he may request assistance from the South
Carolina Commission of Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal. '

A timely Notice of Appeal has been filed on the defendant's-appellant behalf.
The defendant-appellant has been informed that nothing requires that office to pursue this

appeal unless that office’'s Chief Attorney is satisfied that there is arguable merit to this
appeal and that he cannot afford to hire an attorney-

At this time, the defendant-appellant requests the aid of the South Carolina Commission of

Appellate Defense in perfecting his appeal to the South Carolina Court of Appeals.

Charleston, South Carolina

Dated:

e A
Reed W. Mulbry

Assistant Public Defender
Charleston County Public Defender

M oavos 1™ , 2020.

~ MAR 19 2070
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) -
_ ) VERIFICATION
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
Personally appeared before me the above-signed attorney, who being first duly
sworn, deposes and says that he has read the foregoing Request for Representation on

Appeal and knows the allegations contained therein are true, except as to those which may

be alleged to be upon information and belief and as to those she believes them to be true.

SWORN to and subscribed before me

this m day of m&uf ML , 2020.

(st e

NORABY PYBLIC FOR SOUTH CAROLINA
My Commission Expires: | \// ;C{ / M




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
| )
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) INDICTMENT NO.: 2017A1010202821
)
)
The State of South Carolina, )
) .
) ODER DENYING DEFENDANT’S MOTION
VS. ) FOR RECONSIDERATION
)
| | )
K’SONE MARQUAIL CAMPBELL )
)
Defendant. )
)

Defendant filed a timely Motion for Reconsideration with this court on March 12, 2020.
This court previously sentenced Defendant’s on March 5, 2020. The court was aware of the length
c;f the Co-Defendant’s: sentence at the time of the sentencing hearing, therefore the court does not
find that this is a material fact that has been overlooked or disregarded during the sentencing
hearing on March 6, 2020. After careful consideration and review of the record, this Court does
not find any material fact or principal of law that either has been overlooked or disregarded and

further finds no error of law or fact not appropriately considered. This Court respectfully DENIES
Defendant’s Motion for Reconsideration without necessity of a hearing.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED!

Ao~

Jennifer B. McCo@’residing Judge

March e, 2020
Charleston, South Carolina

ala




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) MOTION COVERSHEET
) WARRANT/TICKET/
) INDICTMENT #’s 2017A1010202821
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
-vs- )
K'Sone Marquail Campbell )
DEFENDANT )
)
)
)
Solicitor: _ Defendant’s Attorney:
David L. Osbome , Bar No. Reed W. Mulbry . Bar No. 103239
Address: Address:
101 Meeting Street 5th Floor, Charleston SC 7940]
‘Phone: Phone: (843) 958-1850 o X = .
E-mail: E-mail: RMulbry@charlestoncounty. 0 EA
[V IMOTION HEARING REQUESTED Voo — ¥
[JFORM MOTION, NO HEARING REQUESTED \‘\’9‘ =x ~ g
[CJPROPOSED ORDER/CONSENT ORDER & o E T
SECTION I: Hearing Information \ S =
Nature of Motion: Motion To Reconsider Sentence 2o
Estimated Time Needed: 10min Court Reporter Ncedea [AYES/[NO

SECTION II: Motion/Order Type

[¥] Written motion attached
] Form Motion/Order

1 hereby move for relief or action by the court as set forth in the attached proposed order.

/\IQAM A— zfi2|25

Signature of [ Solicitor m Attorney for Defendant Date submitted




STATE GF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSSIONS
FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

Warrant No.: 2017A1010202821

- Charge: Murder
- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

V.

K’SONE MARQUAIL CAMPBELL

MOTION TO RECONSIDER SENTENCE 2
=L -,
1\ ‘, =0 “:_
Defendant. | :; | = § .
\N K
\ e P f‘—?. T
\ 82 =
TO: David Osborne, Assistant Solicitor for the Ninth Judicial Circuit: \\ &S
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above-captioned defendant, by and ‘through the
undersigned attorney, moves this Honorable Court for a reconsideration of the sentence imposed upon
the defendant on March 6,

2020, by the Honorable Jennifer McCoy, pursuant to the above-captioned
charge. |

The motion will be mad

e upon the ground that Mr. Campbell received a sentence
disproportionate to his co-Defendant’s, Demetrius Young,

and any further grounds mentioned in this
Motion or at a future hearing:

1. OnMay 13,2017, Mr. Campbell was arrested for Murder and Possession of a Weapon during
the Commission of a Violent Crime.

2. On May 19, 2017, Mr. Campbell entered into a proffer agreement with the State whereby he
provided details about the shooting not previously known to law enforcement.

3. On May 23, 2017, the co

Defendant — Demetrius Young — was arrested for Murder and
Possession of a Weapon during

the Commission of a Violent Crime as a result of Mr.
Campbell’s cooperation. When Mr.
Attemnpted Murder and Possession of

Young was arrested, he was on bond for unrelated
charges.

a Weapon during the Commission of 2 Violent Crime

4, Sevefal months later, on November 15, 201

7, a jury found Mr. Young guilty of Attempted
Murder and Possession of a Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime. Mr. Young
was sentenced by the Honorable D. Jefferson to ten (10) years imprisonme

nt on the Attempted



10.

11.

12.

Murder charge and five (5) years on the Possession of a Weapon during the Commission ofa
Violent Crime charge, to run concurrent. (Exhibit 1 & 2)

After Mr. Young was convicted of Attempted Murder, the State served Mr. Young with notice -
of its intent to seek life without parole on February 28, 2019. (Exhibit 3) ‘

During the pendency of the above-captioned charge, Mr. Campbell complied with the
conditions of his bond and remained a cooperating witness for the State. :

In February 2020, despite serving Mr. Young with notice of intention to seek life without
parole, the State offered Mr. Young 2 deal whereby he could plea to Voluntary Manslaughter
for a pegotiated range of twenty (20) to twenty-five (25) year to run concurrent with the
sentences he was already serving for Attempted Murder and Possession of a Weapon during
the Commission of a Violent Crime. ;

On February 14, 2020, Mr. Young pled guilty in front of the Honorable Bentley Price and
received a twenty-two (22) year sentence to run concurrent with the ten (10) year sentence he
received for Attempted Murder and five (5) years sentence he received for Possession of a
Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime. (Exhibit 4)

On February 14, 2020, the State offered Mr. Campbell a deal to plea to Voluntary Manslaughter
for a negotiated range of fifteen (15) to twenty (20) years. On February 24, 2020, Mr. Campbell
rejected the offer and proceeded to trial the week of March 2, 2020. On March 6, 2020, Mr.
Campbell was found guilty of Murder and received a thirty-seven (37) year sentence; fifteen
(15) years longer than Mr. Young’s. (Exhibit 5) Moreover, Mr. Young effectively only added
twelve (12) years onto his sentence in light of the fact his sentence ran concurrent to the ten
(10) year sentence he was already serving.

At Mr. Campbell’s sentencing hearing, the State provided the Court with Mr. Campbell’s
criminal history. (Exhibit 6) During this stage of the hearing, the State informed the Court that
Mr. Campbell was sentenced to seven (7) years suspended to two (2) years’ probation for a
7017 conviction for Accessory after the Fact to a Felony A, B, or C. At the hearing, the Court
asked whether Mr. Campbell was serving a probationary sentence when he was arrested on
May 13, 2017. The State answered in the affirmative.

In comparison to Mr. Campbell being on probation, Mr. Young was out on bond for unrelated
Attempted Murder and Possession of a Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime
charges when he was arrested on May 23, 2017 for charges related to the present incident.

The Court sentenced Mr. Campbell to thirty-seven (37) years on the above-captioned charge;
fifteen (15) years longer than Mr. Young’s sentence. Surveillance video from the Rawan
Market clearly shows a firearm in Mr. Young’s hand. Furthermore, Mr. Campbell — in his May
19, 2017 statement and while on the stand — stated that Mr. Young shot the Victim. Since
evidence tends to point to Mr. Young as the shooter, he arguably bears more culpability for the
death of the Victim. However, Mr. Young will receive the benefit of a concurrent sentence and
serve a substantially shorter sentence than Mr. Campbell



13. During Mr. Campbell’s sentencing hearing, the Solicitor indicated Mr. Young and/or his
attorney said he gave the gun to Mr. Campbell before the shooting. However, Mr. Young did
not say this when he was sentenced by the Honorable Bentley Price on February 14, 2020. Mr.
Young’s attorney did state: “if we went to trial, we would be arguing two things...we’d be
offering self-defense, and...that the person, K’Sone Campbell, was the one who pulled the
trigger....” Transcript of Record at 9, State v. Demetrius Young (Feb. 14, 2020) (Exhibit 7).
Mr. Young’s attorney offered what could be a possible defense at trial; in fact, they are
contradictory. Mr. Young’s attorney did not offer this as a statement of fact. Additionally, Mr.
Young did not say he gave the gun to Mr. Campbell during the hearing.

14. Mr. Campbell will serve fifteen (15) more years than Mr. Young despite his cooperation with
the State. Mr. Campbell’s cooperation helped secure Mr. Young’s guilty plea. Mr. Young did
not cooperate with police or the State during the pendency of this case.

15. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 16-3-20, Mr. Campbell is not eligible for work credits, good
time credits, or any other credits that would reduce his sentence. Here, the Court may have
been taking Mr. Campbell’s probation into consideration when it sentenced him to thirty-seven
(37) years. However, Mr: Campbell was on probation for Accessory After the Facttoa Felony
A, B, or C pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 16-1-55. For that conviction, he received a sentence
of seven (7) years suspended to two (2) years’ probation. (Exhibit 8) If a Judge revoked Mr.
Campbell’s probation in full, he. would likely not serve the full seven (7) years in light of the
good time credits and work credits he could receive pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 24-13-210.

16. Defense counsel failed to inform the Court that Mr. Campbell recently started a residential and
commercial cleaning business. This is indicative of Mr. Campbell’s work ethic, initiative, and
the positive impact he could potentially have on the community later in life; qualities
corroborated by multiple character letters submitted to the Court on Mr. Campbell’s behalf.

For the reasons outlined in this motion and any such further grounds as may be offered at

a hearing in this matter, the Defendant respectfully requests that the Court reconsider his sentence

e
and impose a thirty (30) year term of incarceration. = (_ ‘Z:i
Respectfully Submitted, \R’) /g__z_;ig ™ T
‘—E@M Ne———— \ 22
Reed W. Mulbry \ @~

Attorney for K’Sone M. Camp‘t\JeII'

Charleston, South Carolina

Dated: Muawn V) , 2020




Exhibit 1



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 16-GS-10-03465
DEMETRIUS JAMICK YOUNG : A/W: 2016A1010200497
AKA: Demetrius Jamiek Young, Demetrius Jamick Young Date of Offense: 01/312016 Lo3-c02
Race: Black/Alfrican American S M S.C. Code §: .—_}6_-;@600_3;:@@ Yo |
. DOB: ¢ _SS#n, b CDR Code #: 3412 10
Addressi ’ ' o . : M‘%‘
City, State, Zip: ™ e A SENTENCE SHEET
O SID# §C02177652
+CDL Yes 0O No 01 CMV Yes O No [ Hazmat Yes O No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ® CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder
In violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

O NON-VIOLENT 8 VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS ® MOST SERIOUS 0O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC wi/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: & As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Preseniment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, m} Rccommfaﬁon by the State.
71257 /{ 66312
Benjamin (p}d Simpson, Assi¥ant SolicitorSC Bar# ~  Defendant ﬁomcy fo\-ﬂf:fcndé;/ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

X State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of f( ) days/montjs

m O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed—————yeas
and/or to pay a fine of § ___—provided that Eservice of days/months/years and or payment

of § ———7PTus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

O RENT or ) CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 90l =G S= 105 Holo

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
- Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling

*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol Testing U
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) s Fine may be pd. in equal conseculive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 [QCZ 20 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A))DUI Surcharge) $100 5 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ @ Dol « Gther:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500

- §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $.2.5. 06
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ SC

© §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or aQ@ﬂﬁb@f cpunsel,

s ABoals

TOTAL during probation.

" 3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 3 ‘ zg §47.12 requires $500 be paid to C

A aras
' ; Presiding Judge: % | ——
Clerk of Court/Deputy Ci¢rk: Ll L2 —— £ Judge Code:

Sentence Date: s , +
I 1

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

: OF THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
" COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

VERDICT FORM
Vvs.

)
)
)
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
)
)
DEMETRIUS JAMICK YOUNG, )
)

)

Defendant.
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO. 2016-GS-10-03465:

We, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant:

. V' Guilty of Attempted Murder

OR:

AS TO THE LESSER INCLUDED OFFENSE:

MAR 19 2020

Guilty of Assault and Battery- First Degree
SC Court of Appeals
OR:
Not Guilty.
Please sign and date.
Foreperson f
//-/: ,2017

Please let the bailiffs know when you have finished your deliberations.




Exhibit 2



COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS.
DEMETRIUS JAMICK YOUNG
AKA: Demetrius Jamick Young, Demetrius Jamick Young

- Race: Black/African American i Sexe M

- DOB: L . _SS#: e
Address .
City, State, Zip. L S
DL# { SID# SC02177652

«CDL Yes O No 00 CMV Yes 0 No O Hazmat Yes 0 No J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-10-03466
A/W: 2016A 1010200498
Date of Offense: 01/3172016
S.C. Code §: 16-23-0490
CDR Code #: 0549
SENTENCE SHEET
& CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime

“In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
O MOST SERIOUS

® NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS

The charge is: X As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense,
The plea is: {0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST:

a% 71257

0O Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
O Defendant Waives Prescntment to Grand Jury.
00 Negotiated Sentence, - O Recommendatiof/by the State.

d Simpson, Assistz@t SolicitorSC Bar # Defendant

WHERE , the Defendar%s committed to the
for a determinate term of

and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

———

; provided that-upon

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Paro

IOl ~GS— 10 DHeS

are, incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

tate Department of Corrections
3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed "~ years
days/months/years and or payment

fﬁomcy for Defendant

County Detention Center,

—7pTus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
le and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

e

O §17-25-45

(def.'s initials)

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
. & RESTITUTION: O Deferred ) Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: b3 : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O '

(O Set by SCDPPPS

Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Cormp.

" Recipient:

May serve W/E beginning

Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine:
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

A A

Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

Sentence Date:

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 2@ x4 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2YDUI Surcharge) $100 $ $. Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ , )
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) '$25 3 LS ; 42( )
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $ MAR 19 7
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0O  Appointed PD or appoin nsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 3 s . §47.12 requircs $500 be pai !@gmﬁ Of Appea!s
- TOTAL : s during probation.
Presiding Judge: &0 %‘ﬁa———-

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clegk PR T ¢ Judge Code: inéxg v

> 1l Ibs !G"

Court Reporter: E e —) q :a

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



——e

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) :
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
) VERDICT FORM
Plaintiff )
)
VS. )
)
DEMETRIUS JAMICK YOUNG, )
' )
Defendant. )
)
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2016-GS-10-03466:
We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:
__|ZGuilty of Possession of A Weapon During the Commission of a Violent Cﬁme '
OR

Not Guilty

Please sign and date.

Fore person /

| __ /Y

Please let the bailiffs know when you have finished your deliberations.
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
) Warrant No(s): 2017A1010203020,
) 2017A1010203021
% indictment No(s): 209G S10-0T4TS, 26+9-65-10=
49~ -
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
Ve % NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SEEK A
SEMETRIUS JAMICK YOUNG ) SENTENCE LIFE WITHOUT PAROLE
)
Defendant. )
)

e of Intention to Seek a Sentence of Imprisonment for Life without the

SERVICE OF THE Notic
2Z day of FC/Q;\ . ,2019.

Possibility of Parole acknowledged, and copies retained this

M’n,\_
DEMETRIUS/JKMIC%OUNG
DEFENDANT
Charleston, South Carolina
Dated 2?’)’—:/23- ,2019.
‘D L S
©oeE o3
it :
3 ZL o= E
N S
%&:ﬁ;. = 0
\EE 5 O
<

MAR 19 217
SC Court of Appeals



Exhibit 4



COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019-GS5-10-01415
DEMETRIUS JAMICK YOUNG A/W: © 2017A1010203020
AKA: Demetrius Jamick Young, Demetrius Jamick Young Date of Offense: 05/112017
Race: Black/African American Sex: S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010
M Age: 22, . oy '
DOB:’ " N G CDR Code #: 0116
Address:, o e v
City, State, Zip. . IR, { o SENTENCE SHEET
pug ! SID# SC02177652
*CDL Yes O No [0 CMV Yes 0 No [ Hazmat Yes [ No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED.OF or & PLEADS

TO: Voluntary Manslaughter
In violation of § 16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217

O NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS & MOST SERIOUS {7 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1# or CSC w/mipor 3™

The charge is: O As indicted, (] Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives @ntmmt (def’s initials)

The plea is: ] Without Negotiatigns or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentenc;
ATTEST: W “urs
101325 %&a@lﬂ
efendant / U

66312
mey Tor-Deferd SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendanf is gommitted to the O State Department of Corrections County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
‘months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
e incorporated by reference.

COIEPCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: X 9\(\)\ e GS‘ ' O’ BL" (95

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. 13 S
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, passess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

David L. Osborne, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar #

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
" [ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rebab. Or Job Corp.
. . . May serve W/E beginning
- Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) b3 : Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s_100.00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 s Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
| §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5. 25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ "
. §56—5—2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea s O  Appointed PD or appointeégergggﬂ Of A p pea [ S
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 LT Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL s\ZRAS ' during probation and shall be colle
% Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerkc Judge Code:

Court Reporter: DIA4d Sentence Date:




EXHIBIT 5



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE CUUR L Ur Wi s e wee—- — - =

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019-GS-10-01423
K'SONE MARQUAIL CAMPBELL A/W: 2017A1010202821
AKA: K'sone Margquail Dion Campbell. K'sone Campbell Date of Offense: 05/11/2017
Race: Black/African American .- SexxM S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010
DOB: ., sse. L CDR Code #: 0116
Address, b o '
City, State, Zit ] SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ¢ SID# -SC01993709
+CDL Yes 00 No [ CMV Yes [0 No ] Hazmat Yes O No O .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [#JCONVlCTED OF or 0 PLEADS
TO: Murder
In violation of § 16-03-0010 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[0 NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT O SERIOUS |'.£MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1= or CSC w/minor 3")

The charge 1s* ¥ As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Prescntment to Grand Jury. (def.’s ininals)
The pleais: {0 Without Negotiations ommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, {1 Recommendation by the State.

: e 101325 103239
David%sb?:‘r{e, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

b4, State Department of Corrections 1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of o ! | __ days/monthg or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. :
00 CONCURRENTor O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
@L The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. j.&

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, Or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{J RESTITUTION: 0O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

Total: $___ plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED O

O Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May scrve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling 1

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O '
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) s Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (AY(1XConv. Surcharge) $100 $_\DO pmts. of § ' Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)(2)XDUI Surcharge) $100 ) b Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ . "

§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 5 Other: M@E

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 s

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s._25 MAR 19 209
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ —o
- §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $s0 - § SC Court of A.U eal;

 §56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, p S

3% to County (if paid in installments) S $ 3.3 5 ’ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

TOTAL $ \2 515 during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.

) (l - ‘ Presiding Judge: Z,H\AL( alN
Clerk of Coun/Di%:flk: 3 %Sm Judge Code:  Z71 M1 ; / DA/
Court Reporter: 5 { ¢ 0) K \ % Sentence Date: 2 JLj2 O3 o)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) INDICTMENT NO.:2019-GS-10-01423
)
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
Vs. ) VERDICT FORM
) -
K’SONE CAMPBELL )
)
Defendant. ) ha¥

We, the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the Defendant,

K’SONE CAMPBELL on the charge of MURDER:

V. GULLTY

___ NOTGULLTY SC Court of Appea

Foreperson Date



WITNESSES

Charleston City Police Department

The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2017-08295
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER _
: MARCH TERM 2019
2017A1010202821
DATE OF ARREST

05/13/2017 THE STATE

F_ —
: VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

RUE BILL

K'SONE MARQUAIL CAMI’.I?ELL

. BM DOB:  _ _.
R A T CAU
Fareperson of Grand Jury MAR 11 ngsz:
VERDICT
Indictment for
[.,\ Wt
Lo b MURDER
|

),\ 0 A 4

Forepersod of Petit Jury

SC Code: § 16-03-0010
CDR Code: 0116

MAR 19 7n9
SC Court of Appeaals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened March 2019, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

: MURDER
That in Charleston County, South Carolina on or about May 11, 2017, the defendant, K'sone
Marquail Campbell with malice aforethought did, himself or in concert with others, kill and
murder DERRICK BARBER by means of shooting with a firearm, and DERRICK BARBER did
die in Charleston County as a ;?roximate result thereof on or about May 11, 2017 in violation of

§16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

DAVID L. OSBORNE
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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ICHR 003FE3AD41 from SCCH

CHSSL418
.ICHR.OO03FE3AD41.5CCH.20200123 10:46:57

TO: CHSSL418-1490 20200123 10:46:57 O003FE3AD41
FROM: SCCH-14921025 20200123 10:33:47

ICHR REQUEST FOR RAP SHEET

AUTHORIZED CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCY USE ONLY. CONTACT CONTRIBUTING

~ AGENCY FOR SPECIFIC/MORE DATA ABOUT CHARGES AND/OR DISPOSITIONS.
BECAUSE ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS MAY BE MADE AT ANY TIME, A NEW COPY
SHOULD BE REQUESTED WHEN NEEDED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE.

PAGE-01 DATE-01/23/2020 TIME-10:33:47
REQ ORI-SC010015A CHAS SOLICITCR OFF
SID-SC019983709 FBI-351874LD0O
NAME-CAMPBELL, KSONE MARQUIL DION SEX-M RACE-B
HEIGHT-509 WEIGHT-170 EYES-BRO HAIR~BLK SKIN- BORN-SC
FPC- HENRY~
PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE
PALM PRINTS AVAILABLE
- 1-FINGERPRINT IMAGES ON THIS SUBJECT ARE STORED ON SCAFIS

DATE RECORD ENTERED--04/04/2011 DATE OF LAST UPDATE--05/14/2017

ADDITIONAL IDENTIFIERS BIRTH
NAME DATES MARKS SOC SEC MISC NUM
CAMPBELL, KSONE MARQUAIL 12311993 249939919

CAMPBELL, KSON
CAMPBELL, KSONE MARQUIL
CAMPBELL, KSONE MARQUAIL DION
CRIP R HND

CAMPBELL, KSONE MARQUIL DION 04/02/2011
SC0100800 NORTH CHARLESTON PD
CASE~2011011419%
ATN-10D100642191
WARR-M610519 .
CIT-16-11-330(A)-FELONY
ARREST CHARGE 1-ARMED ROBBERY
BRMED WITH DEADLY WEAPON
OFFENSE DATE-04/02/2011
PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE
PALM PRINTS AVAILABLE
WARR-M610521 '
CIT-16-23-490-FELONY
ARREST CHARGE 2~-POSS OF A
WEAPON DURING VIOLENT
CRIME
OFFENSE DATE-04/02/2011
CIT-16-23-4%0-FELONY
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DOC-11GS1004125
WARR-M610521

CIT-16-11-325-FELONY
DOC-11GS1004124
WARR-M610519

COURT CHARGE 01-POSS OF A
WEAPON DURING VIOLENT
CRIME

 COURT DISP-NON-CONVICTION;

DISM/NOL PROS/PROS ENDED
COURT DATE-01/24/2012
ATN-10D100642191

COURT CHARGE 02-COMMON LAW
ROBBERY, STRONG ARM ROBBER
Y

COURT DISP-CONVICTED;YOA NTE
2 YEARS/BAL SUSP W/2Y
PROB 1,000 FINE 4o

COURT DATE-01/23/2012

CAMPBELL, KXSONE MARQUAIL
SC0100100 CHARLESTON POLICE DE
CASE-2012000477
ATN-10D100671056

WARR-41015FU :
CIT-56-7-80 (F)-MISDEMERNOR

CIT--MISDEMEANQR
DOC-10
WARR-41015FU

01/10/2012

ARREST CHARGE 1-TRAFFIC/FAILU
RE TO APPEAR
OFFENSE DATE-01/10/2012
PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE
PALM PRINTS AVAILABLE

COURT CHARGE 01-DRIVING UNDER
SUSPENSION

COURT DISP-CONVICTED;Jail
COURT DATE-12/22/2011

ATN-10D100671056

SC010015G CHARLESTON PPP
CASE~-SC0100
CIT-16-11-325-FELONY

01/23/2012

CUSTODY STATUS-PROBATION

COURT CHARGE 01-COMMON LAW
ROBBERY, STRONG ARM ROBBER
Y

COURT DISP-CONVICTED; YOA
1-6YRS W 2YRS PROB

ATN-10P000504585

CAMPBELL, KSONE MARQUAIL
SC0100100 CHARLESTON POLICE DE
CASE-2012016924
ATN-10D100695238

WARR-24502FM
CIT-56-5-750(B) (1) -MISDEMEANOR

10/18/2012

ARREST CHARGE 1-FAIL TO STOP
FOR BLUE LIGHT
OFFENSE DATE-10/18/2012
PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE
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CAMPBELL, KSONE MARQUAIL
$C0100100 CHARLESTON POLICE DE
CASE-2016004669
ATN-10D100827620

WARR-K740482
CIT-16-3-29-FELONY

03/21/2016

WARR-K740483
CIT-16-23-490-FELONY

CIT~16-1-55-FELONY
DOC-16GS1003353
WARR-K740482

CIT-16-23-490-FELONY
DOC-16GS1003354
WARR-K740483

SC010015G CHARLESTON PPP
CASE-SC0100
CIT-16-1-55-FELONY

04/17/2017

BARREST CHARGE 1-ATTEMPTED
MURDER
OFFENSE DATE-03/21/2016
PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE
PALM PRINTS AVAILABLE

ARREST CHARGE 2-POSS OF A
WEAPON DURING VIOLENT
CRIME ‘

OFFENSE DATE-03/21/2016

COURT CHARGE 01-ACC AFTER
THE FACT TO FELONY A, B, C
COURT DISP-CONVICTED;7Y/PYMNT i
$750/BAL SUSPND W/ PRBTN ’ ]
2Y ‘
COURT DATE-04/12/2017
ATN-10D100827620

COURT CHARGE 02-POSS OF A
WEAPON DURING VIOLENT
CRIME '

COURT DISP-NON-CONVICTION;
DISM/NOL PROS/PROS ENDED
COURT DATE-04/12/2017

CUSTODY STATUS-PROBATION

COURT CHARGE 01-ACC AFTER
THE FACT TO FELONY A, B, C
COURT DISP-CONVICTED; 7YRS SS
UPON SVC OF 2YRS PROBATION
ATN-10P000508285

CAMPBELL, KSONE MARQUAIL
SC0100100 CHARLESTON POLICE DE
CASE-2017008285
ATN-10D100856965
WARR-2017A1010202821
CIT-16-3-~10-FELONY

05/13/2017

WARR-2017A1010202822
CIT-16-23-4390-FELONY

ARREST CHARGE 1-MURDER
OFFENSE DATE-05/13/2017
PHOTOGRAFPH AVAILABLE
PALM PRINTS AVAILABLE

ARREST CHARGE 2-P0OSS OF A
WEAPON DURING VIOLENT
CRIME
OFFENSE DATE-0S5/13/2017
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BASED ON SEARCH OF SCLED CJIS CCH FILE USING FBI/351874LD0
REQUESTED FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE PURPOSES

SCLED CJIS RECORD INDICATES SUBJECT HAS NO OUT-OF-STATE ARREST INFORMATION

INQUIRY WILL BE FORWARDED TO: NCIC WANTED PE Ris ONS

INDIVIDUAL PROHIBITED FROM POSSESSING OR ACQUIRING FIREARM OR AMMUNITION
PURSUANT TO FEDERAL GUN CONTROL ACT OF 1968

INFORMATION SUBMITTED TO SLED CCH INDICATES THIS INDIVIDUAL HAS BEEN
CONVICTED OF A FELONY ACCORDING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS.
THEREFORE, THIS PERSON IS INELIGIBLE TO SHIP, TRANSPORT, OR RECEIVE ANY
FIREARM OR AMMUNITION AFFECTED BY INTERSTATE QR FOREIGN COMMERCE, AS
DEFINED BY THE GUN CONTROL ACT OF 1968 (18.USC 922(G)}.

#% § C CJIS END OF RECORD **
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )]

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
PLAINTIFF,
VS.
DEMETRIUS YOUNG,
DEFENDANT.

NN W L

B EFORE:

APPEARANCES:

DAVID L. OSBORNE
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
Attorney for the State

JAMES W. SMILEY, IV
ESQ.
Attorney for the Defendant

Transcribed by Pamela E. Gree
DCRP, Digital Courtroom Recor

) COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TRANSCRIPT
OF
RECORD
2019-GS-10-1415

February 14th, 2020
charleston, South carolina.

THE HONORABLE BENTLEY PRICE, Judge.

n, from
der Project
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PROCEEDINGS

THE COURT: A11>right. Good morning.

Are you Mr. Young?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ahd you're here today to plead guilty to
voluntary manslaughter.

Is that your understanding of what you're doing here
today?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: ‘A1l right. and you understand, by pleading
guilty, you're giving up your constitutional right to a jury
trial, right to confront witnesses at that trial, right to
remain siTent.

Have you discussed those rights with your attorney?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And are you satisfied with your attorney's
representation?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You need more time with your attorney?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. |

THE COURT: A1l right. And you understand this is a, a
vio1ent.and most serious offense.

vou understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
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THE COURT: And you understand this is gonna be a
negotiated sentence, somewhere betweeh 20 and 25 years,
which means that I can't go any lower, and I can't go any
higher. I must stay in that range, and that's all I'm
allowed to do, or I can just reject the plea altogether.

Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: A1l right. Yes, sir.:

SOLICITOR OSBORNE: Thank you, Your Honor.

The facts of the case are, on May the 11th of 2017 at
about 9:30PM, CPD responded to shots fired call for service
near the area of Oswego and Maverick, and that's Tocated in
the Ccity and County of Charleston.

Upon arrival, officers observed the victim, who was
later identified as Derrick Barbef, lying on the ground next
to his car. He had been shot multiple times. Derrick's
11-month old child, Dbaia, and his seven year old boy, D.J.,
were in the car at the time that Derrick was gunned down.
Derrick was pronounced deceased later that night. After the
autopsy, it was shown that he was shot three to four times.

witnesses reported seeing a -- the shooter firing from
a white vehicle. That vehicle then fled the scene after the
shooting. 1Investigators 1o¢ated that vehicle. It was a
Dodge Avender (sic), Avenger, and they identified the driver

as being K'Sone Campbell. K'Sone is a codefendant in this
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case. He's also been charged with hurder, and, just for
your edification, both of these cases are set on the March
the 2M trial docket.

A1l right. So, CPD found some surveillance video in
the area. The video showed, showed an altercation that
occurred about 10 minutes prior to the murder, and it was a
couple blocks away at a corner store located at 949 King
Street.

There were basically two groups involved in the fight.
This pefendant, Demetrius, was with K'Sone, they were
together, and they were fighting an individual by the name
of perrick Milligan. Derrick is friends with the victim,
perrick Barber.

puring the fight, the video clearly shows the
pefendant, Demetrius, in possession of a large handgun.
when the fight was over, both the Defendant and K'Sone Teft
and Milligan left. A search of Milligan's phone records
showed that, right after that fight, he made contact with
the victim, Derrick, and he told perrick to meet him in the
spot. After this message, Derrick's vehicle can be seen
pulling up to the location in which he would be murdered.

K'sone was charged with murder, and, after his arrest,
he entered into a proffer agreement with the state. He came
in. He told us that he was the driver of the white car, and

that Demetrius, the pefendant, was sitting next to him in
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the passenger seat. He said that -- K'Sone said that, when
he saw the victim, Derrick, he wanted to go talk to him
about the argument that he had with Milligan asking him to
tell Milligan to calm down. He said, during that
conversation, it got kind of heated, and then, unprovoked,
the Defendant then pulled out a gun, and, from the passenger
seat, shot Derrick multiple times.

The victim's family is here. I have spoken to them.
Lashay smith, she is the mother of Derrick's children.
Kenneth Legare is Derrick's dad. patricia Clark is
Derrick's mom. They, obviously and understandably, aren't
pleased with this plea. You know, they would 1like to see
more, but I think -- I hope that they understand the
challenges of the case, and, and based on what we have, I
think it's a fair resolution.

I will point out that the pefendant was out on bond for
attempted murder. He was later convicted of that, of that
crime, and was sentenced to 10 yéars. so, as part of this
agreement, whatever you sentence him to, we'd 1like to run
together, you know, to that sentence, and he's already doing
that in SCDC.

I haven't spoken to the victim's family. I'm not sure
if they want to address the Court.

THE COURT: Is he in sC -- he's in sCDC now?

SOLICITOR OSBORNE: He---
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MR. SMILEY: That is correct.

SOLICITOR OSBORNE: He is.

THE COURT: Okay. oOkay. 1I'd be happy to hear from
anybody 1ike to say anything.

MR. LEGARE: Good morning.

THE COURT: Good morning, sir. How are you?

MR. LEGARE: I'm, I'm Kenneth Legare, and I'm Derrick’s
father, and we're hurt. And, Your Honor, we don't
understand why Demetrius did what he done, and I want to
hear him tell us why he shot him.

THE COURT: I can't make him do that. I'm sorry.

MR. LEGARE: Okay. I have no other comments.

THE COURT: A1l right. Anyone else Tike to say
anything?

Yes, ma'am.

MS. CLARK: I'm Derrick's mother. It's been so hard
for me. He was my son. I just want them to get the message
before he -- when he would come out here and kill somebody
else. I mean, as we've gone through, killed my son in front
of his children. That is crazy. It don't make no sense.
and as to why he done that to my child always 1like -- once
he -- he's -- he ain't never gonna -- Nno child, no child
will be out there having trouble with nobody or nothing that
day. A1l he just wanted peace, and for him to get called"

down there, and have his children in that car. That didn't
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make no sense for him to do -- shot him four times like that
with a .45, and it don't make no sense. we can't see him.

THE COURT: A1]_right. Anything further from the
State? '

SOLICITOR OSBORNE: AYour Honor, based on the facts and,
and the fact that he was out on bond, we'd ask you to go
ahead and impose the maximum 25 year sentence under the
agreément.'

THE COURT: A1l right.

All right. ves, sir, Mr. smiley, be happy to hear from
you}

MR. SMILEY: Yes, sirs.

Demetrius is 22 years old. He is here with his mother,
and his grandmother, Mrs. Robinson, as he was raised in the
household with Mrs. Robinson on King Street.

The young man made straight As in schoo1, and‘things
were going well in his 1ife, and he saw his grandfather,
who's a father to him, murdered in front of him and his
grandmother in the home_invasion; and there was nothing he
could do about it.

And that had traumatic impact on his 1ife. That
happened when he was a sophomore, was it?

sophomore in high school.

shortly after that, he got a -- falsely accused and

arrested for an armed robbery, and I think he got extremely
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frustrated with the system, that he was being arrested for
something that he didn't do, and they never arrested anybody
that killed his gréndfather. And, I believe, at this point,
and this partly runs back to the other case I represented
him on, he thought he had to defend his homestead for his
grandmother and family. '

The attempted murder that he's doing 10 years on, no
one was hit. That was shots fired 1in the direction of
somebody when he was under a sidewalk in front of his house.

This charge, Your Honor, if, if we went to trial, we
would be arguing two things different from the facts that
Mr. Osborne, if we were at trial, cause we would be
offering -- we'd be offering self-defense, and I've told him
he waives that today. His.—— without going into more
details, and then the fact that he was not the one that
pulled the trigger, that the: person, K'Sone Campbe1T, was
the one who pulled the trigger, if we went to trial. He
certainly was there, and involved, hand of one, hand of all.

Your Honor, his -- this was nbt Demetrius' fight is the
problem cause this started at the corner store, and K'Sone
got in a vehicle with someone. Demetrius, at the time, was
friends with K'Sone, and was there to back him up. That
ended and everybody left.

At trial, we'd be arguing that mMr. -- that the

deceased's motive for coming downtown was different.
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However, he came downtown with his children, and certainly
got ki]]ed; and Mr. Demetrius Young was right in the middle
of it cause he certainly was seen with a gun. 1It's a
terrible thing.

He was served Life without Parole Notice in this case,
and Demetrius, in weighing his options of going to trial,
maintaining self-defense, or what have you, does not want to
risk a 1ife sentence cause he is a young man. He's
extremely intelligent. He has a smile that will Tight up
blocks.

His grandmother, Mrs. Robinson, is got a heart of gold
cause she can't understand things that go on in the city
anymore. His mom, Pam, is sitting beside him. 3Just wants
to be able -- hopes that her son can grow up and survive the
event that he's gonna have in prison.

He still will have some kind of future this way, and
we're gonna ask you to impose a 20 year sentence, Your
Honor. He's been in on this charge since the date of
this -- of his arrest, and that he will -- and that will be
concurrent with what he's doing.

we're going -- we were -- we're ready to go to trial on
March ond 1 think this is a better resolution. Instead
of creating more tension between codefendants and families,
1, I would like for the families to understand that young

men do things that we can't change, and it -- but they can

10
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grow up and live through it.

Demetrius is a young man that's gonna have to Tive
through this with a1l -- the rest of his 1ife. He extends
his, his sincere condolences to the family. He wishes that
he had not have been involved in the event that Ted to the
victim's death, Your Honor. 1'd ask you to impose a 20 year
sentence, run it concurrent.

THE COURT: - A1l right. Mr. Young, were the facts that
Mr. Osborne just stated previously, are those facts
accurate?

vou understand those?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: A1l right. How much credit does he have?

MR. SMILEY: Since the date of his arrest, and I did
not calculate days, Your Honor, his -- he was arrested the
same night, right?

The 11t of 2017.

SOLICITOR OSBORNE: .He, he was actually arrested a
couple days -- I don't have the exact date.

MR. SMILEY: A1l right.

SOLICITOR OSBORNE: It was, it.was a couple days later.

MR. SMILEY: May 11th, 2017, Your Honor. Like I
said, a, a day or two either side.

THE COURT: A1l right. Mr. Young, you understand your

attorney has essentially saved you from spending the rest of

11
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your 1ife in prison?

You understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. And you understand the
solicitor's office has done all they can do. So, I mean
it's up to me.

vou understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: VYes, sir.

THE COURT: A1l right. Y'all are gonna have to get me
the charge that it runs concurrent with. You'll have to get
me that information so I'1l have to put it on the sentencing
sheet---

MR. SMILEY: I will---

THE COURT: ---or the -- SCDC won't do it?

SOLICITOR OSBORNE: The warrant number?

THE COURT: NO.

SOLICITOR OSBORNE! .Okay.

MR. SMILEY: I believe I---

THE COURT: We have to have the---

SOLICITOR OSBdRNE: okay.

THE COURT: ---the indictment number.

MR. SMILEY: I believe I can Took it up while you're
doing that, Your Honor, and thank you for getting this
scheduled in such short notice, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Sure.

12
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MR. SMILEY: Your Honor, is -- 1 can't -- pardon me. I
apologize, Your Honor. 1 had it right in front of me. Let
me Took in another folder.

A1l right. 1It's -- 1 “can give you the original warrant

numbers, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Wwell, we'll get the indictment numbers.

It's okay. we'll have to just go to the Clerk's office

cause we have to have---

MR. SMILEY: There's, there's two charges, Your Honor.
He was convicted of attempted murder and the attended gun.
He was given, by Deadra jefferson, he was given a 10 year
sentence---

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. SMILEY: ---and a five year sentence concurrent.

THE COURT: we'll find it.

A1l right.

MR. SMILEY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: A1l right. Mr. Young, I'm gonna give you
some credit for not putting this family through a tria1, but
you got to understand that you got to pay for what you did.
I'm gonna submit you to the state Department of Corrections
to run concurrent with your previous charges for a term of
22 years.

Good luck to you.

MR. SMILEY: Thank you, Your Honor.

13
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THE COURT: Let's take a five minute break.

SOLICITOR OSBORNE: Thank you so much, Judge, for
hearing that. |

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

ot

+ % *END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD* * *
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CERTIFICATE

_ I, Pamela E. Green, Official Court Reporter for the
state of South carolina, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true, accurate and complete Transcript of
Récord of the proceedings had and evidence introduced in the
trial of the captioned case, relative to appeal, in the
court of General Sessions for charleston County, South
carolina, on the l4th_day of February, 2020.

1 do further certify that I am neither of kin, counsel

nor interest to any party hereto.

February 28th, 2020

Lbve ¢ Be

PAMELA E. GREEN, Court Reporter
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-10-03353
K'SONE MARQUAIL DION CAMPBELL A/W: K740482

AKA: K'sone Campbell Date of Offense: 03/20/2016

Race: Black/African American P S{cx: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0029

DOB: i . SS# i CDR Code #: 3410

Addresss I o

City, State, Zip: Lk SENTENCE SHEET

DL# : SID# $SC01993709

*CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes [1 No [ Hazmat Yes O No [

In disposition of the said indictment comes oW the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Accessory After The Fact (0o— 1S

In violation of § 16-01-0055 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2413

& NON-VIOLENT 0O VIOLENT

The charge is:

O As indicted,

-

. linder, Assistant Solicitor SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendaptjs committed to the
for a determinate term ‘ it
provided that up

O SERIOUS

O Lesser Included Offense,
[0 without Negotiations or Recommendation,

o the service of -

O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd A _
@ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. »{,  (def’s initials)

R Negotiated Seatence, ccommendation¥y the State.
%2%% ///%Mom

PROBATION

Defepdant Attorney for ?éiéndant SCBar#
State Department of Corrections O .County Detention Center,
r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/)? and or payment

and/or to pay a fine of $ ' ,
of § Egé: =" ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
monl d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.
0O CONCURRENT or

0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence ox;.

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S,C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS?
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP i
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ da@ubuc Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED= {1

O Set by SCDPPPS

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

. May serve W/E beginning ) o
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling E/r Clects FS‘ M
*Fine: $ .Z{Q. o0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S S 6bH.25 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s /2D.00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (AY2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 .$ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 25. 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fece) $50 $ S
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or aprnQ m@fe}qp
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 50. ‘}’ i §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk p eals
TOTAL s / 732. 9 during probati ;
Presiding Judge: ’
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: K060 " -
Court Reporter: - Sentence Date: __ &d~) 2. =) 7

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Munidipality of

Personally appeared before me the amant Officer Jarrell / /JM who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  K'Sone Marquail Campbell

Charleston did within this county and state on orabout  5/11/2017 ™ violale the crminal lews of the
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/ Municipality of
X Charleston )
THE STATE in the following particulars:
against
. . DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
K'Sone Marquail Campbe| Murder / Murdes
Address: l -
- (
sl ' Z ~ | futher state that there is probable couse o believe thal the defendant named above did commit
Phone: . SN . N the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sec M Rece: B Megnt 5 ] et 180 gpp ariacHED AFRIDAVIT
DLSata: g _ DL# H
00B: . {__~Ageney ORI# SC0100100
Prosecuting Agency: ~ Uharleston City Police Department
Prosecuting Oficer:  Officer Jarrell - 0850 . '
Offense: Murder / Murder
Offense Code: - 0116
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010, 0020 Signature of Afant ﬁ
s wamant @ " ° STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) /
[ county {T] Municipaiity of . K] Coun [ Municpatty o | Aants Address 180 Lockwood Blvd.
- The accused ) Charleston, SC 29403-
5 fo pe amested and Drought befoce  me o be Charleston Affiant's Telephone  (843)577-7434
déat with according to the law. g
&5 ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judps
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavil . that there are reasonable . grounds to befieve that
RETURN < .
A copy of this amest warant was delivered to on orsbout  3/1172017 defendart  K'Sone Marquail Campbell
defendant did violate the criminal faws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of
on E County/ D Municipality of Charleston ) asse.t forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder
Raving found probabie cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arest the said defendant and bring i‘\im or
aTors frcsme her before me forthwith to be dealt with accarding 1o law. A copy of this Arest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereaftar as is praclicable
Sworn 10 and subscribed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TOQ: on 5/14/7,0m )
General Sessions 4+ Judge's Address 3831 Leeds Avenue (Suite 200)
Charleston County Judiciat Center "y s} ) North Charleston, SC 29405-
100 Broad Street, Suite 106 o oa Judge's Telephone  (843)746-9288
Charleston, SC 29401 Kelley Flynn Yiwrg
’ = Judge Coda: 7319 . ) tssuing Court: Magistrate El Muricipal D Clreult
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL .

R ECE]

MAR 19 2020
SC Court of Appeals
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Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING heid by
Yelephone:
Judge
Name: =
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= =3’
- = 4
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: _ o, @ i
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT
Personally appear before me, a magistrate of this county one, , §¢t Steven \.Lao/

who first being duly sworn deposed and says that, K’Sone Marquail Campbell,
did within this county and state on the 11 May 2017 violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particular:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

Murder
16-3-10

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named did commit the crime set forth '
~ and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

" That on'May 11, 2017 at approximately 2135 hrs, while at Maverick Street and Oswego.Street, which is in the
City and County of Charleston, in the State of South Carolina, the above named defendant, K'Sone Marquail
Campbell, did knowingly, willingly and unlawfully violate South Carolina State Statute, 16-3-10 (Murder), in

. the following particulars:

On the above date, time and location the Charleston Police Department responded to the area of Maverick
Street and Oswego Street in reference to a shooting. Officers arrived and observed the victim, Derrick Barber,
on the ground suffering from multiple gunshot wounds. Deangelo Milligan was standing next to him and
shouting for help. Mr. Barber was lying next to a green Lincoln Town Car (SC License Tag: MQK 92), which
was still running, wearing dark clothing, Officers observed that the vehicle had projectile damage and that
there were two ybung crying children in the vehicle. CCEMS arrived and transported Mr. Barber to MUSC
where he was pronounced deceased. -

Detectives spoke with Mr. Milligan, who said that he called Mr. Barber this evening to meet at “The Spot,”
which he knew to be at the intersection of Maverick Street and Oswego Street. Mr. Milligan refused to provide
any further information. . '

Detectives canvassed the area and located video surveillance at Rawan Market (comer of Maverick Street and
King Street — which is about a block from the incident location). Video from within the store depicts Mr.

" (Continued on page 2......... )

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME ‘ : M 74&?/

THIS . DAYOF

, AFFIANT
180 Lockwood Blvd.
: sgamns,  Charleston, SC 29403
RE@EWEE} 843-577-7434
(LS)
SIGNATURE OF J _ MAR 19 2070
COMPLAINT #: 1708295 SC Court of Appeals
WARRANTH#

INVESTIGATING OFFICER: J. Jarrell CPD Form OT3
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ]
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ] AFFIDAVIT

Milligan engaged in a physical altercation with two black males about fifteen minutes prior to
the murder. One of the individuals is observed brandishing a firearm before the fight is
separated. The two individuals then leave the store.

Multiple witnesses (who will be named later in court) were located and interviewed. During

these interviews, the two black males who engaged Deangelo in the altercation in the Rawan
Market were positively identified as the defendant, K’sone Campbell, and Demetrius Young.

Video surveillance obtained during the investigation shows the following sequences of events:

e After the altercation at the Rawan Market, Campbell and Young leave and walk toward
King St.

e Moments later, a white Dodge Avenger turns from King St. onto Moultrie St. and stops in
the area of 18 Moultrie Street. One person exits the driver side of the vehicle and walks
toward 18 Moultrie and then returns to the vehicle a moment later.

e The vehicle then drives away toward Rutledge Ave.

e A moment later, a white Dodge Avenger turns onto Maverick St. from Rutledge Ave.
toward the intersection of Maverick St. and Oswego St. This vehicle then turns left onto
Oswego St.

e A moment later, the victim artives in his vehicle, performs a u-turn and parks in front of
17 Maverick St. (which is on the corner of Maverick St. and Oswego St.) facing toward
King St. ‘

« Deangelo Milligan is observed walking toward the victim’s parked vehicle.

e The suspect vehicle then turns on its lights and turns onto Maverick St. facing Rutledge
Ave. A moment later, multiple gunshots are heard.

e As the vehicle flees the scene of the shooting on Maverick St. toward Rutledge Ave., it s
observed to be the white Dodge Avenger.

SWORN T& AND SUBSCRIBED before me Xjﬁéakﬂ”‘”(

this 2017 _ Signature of Affiant

Charleston, SC 29403

Signature of 1sdui g Judge
' 843-577-7434

COMPLAINT # 17-08295

Page 3 of 4



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ]
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ] AFFIDAVIT

The white Dodge Avenger in the above mentioned surveillance video is observed with a
distinctive dark wheel on the front, passenger side of the vehicle.

A witness (who will be named later in court) stated that while travelling through the area, he
observed a white sedan in the middle of the roadway on Maverick St. in the vicinity of Oswego
St. A person wearing dark clothing was standing in the road next to the victim’s vehicle. The
witness stated that the person in dark clothing was arguing with the driver of the white sedan.
Immediately after he passed the white sedan, he heard gun shots and left the area.

After speaking with an additional witness (to be named later in court), Kimberly Dwight was
identified as the girlfriend of K’sone Campbell. After a search of the Charleston Police
Department’s (CPD) records management system, it was found that Ms. Dwight had previous
interactions with CPD while driving a 2014 Dodge Avenger (white in color, bearing Alabama
tag 19BJ842). An automatic license plate reader (ALPR) image was obtained which showed that
the aférementioned vehicle has a dark in color wheel on the front passenger side of the vehicle
which is consistent with the suspect vehicle. Ms. Dwight’s residence was located at 3258 Walter
Dr., Charleston, SC. Detectives responded to this address and observed said vehicle parked in
the parking lot in front of this location. Upon making contact with Ms. Dwight, she was in the
company of Mr. Campbell at this residence.

Ms. Dwight stated that on Thursday, May 1 1™ 2017, Mr. Campbell had possession of her Dodge
Avenger and had the vehicle the entire day. She stated that Mr. Campbell told her he was
stopping at the storc on Maverick St. for a beer. At approx. 9:30 PM, Mr. Campbell’s mother
called her and stated that Mr. Campbell was on his way home and that his friend, Derrick Barber,
had just been killed. Mr. Campbell returned to her residence at approx. 10:00 PM with her
vehicle. He appeared to be upset and stated that he had been in a fight with Deangelo Milligan at
the Maverick store. Ms. Dwight observed surveillance images from the scene and

7 Affiant
180 Lockwood Boulevard
Charleston, SC 29403

(843) 577-7434

Swom to and Subscribed before me

]
]
this !L—\‘“‘-W, 2017 ]
]
]

Signature of fufige

CASE # 1708295
Page 4 of _4__



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ]
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ] AFFIDAVIT

positively identified her vehicle (2014 Dodge Avenger) as the vehicle in the images.

During a post Miranda statement given by the defendant he stated that he was in an altercation
with Mr. Milligan in the Rawan Market. After the altercation he got into his girlfriend’s white in
color Dodge Avenger and was the sole occupant. He stated that he left the area immediately
following the fight and went directly to Johns Island. His statements conflict with the with the
video surveillance evidence obtained from the surrounding area.

The above is true and believable based upon statements of the dcfcndanf, Kimberly Dwight, and
the investigation of the Charleston Police Department.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

this _ , 2017

[Ty S S

Affiant
180 Lockwood Boulevard
Charleston, SC 29403

(843) 577-7434

CASE # 1708295
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K STATE OF SO_UTH CAROLINA
Caunty/ D Municipality of
Charleston
THE STATE
against

K'Sone Marquail Campbel!

Address. | [ -
: )
e o e T T a R Y
Phona: . SSN: B |
Sex: _M_ Race: B Height: 5 :]‘_]_‘ Weight: 180
DLSste: _SC DL# - |
DoB: | Agemcy ORI# §C0100100

Prosecutng AGENCY: Charleston City Police Department
Prosecuting Officer.  Officer_Jarred! - 0850
Offense: Murder / Murder

Otfense Code: 0116
Coda/Ondi sec: 16-03-0010, 0020

s warrani 18 n ]
D County/ D Municipality of .
. The accused

s to be amested  and Brought Defore . me o be
désh with according to the law.

Ls)

Signature of Judga

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this armest warrant was delivered to
defendant
on

natire orcsme:

RETURN WARRANT TO:
_General Sessions
Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106
" Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL -

ORIGINAL

M County/
Charleston
Personally appeared before me the affiant

I iy

being duly swom deposes and says that defendent

did within this county and state on or about

State of Scuth Carolina {or ordinsnce of County/

in the foliowing particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

| futher state that there is probable

Officer Jarrell / //W ) who

K'Sone Marquail Campbeli
5112017 vioate the cnminal of the
[:] Municipafty of Charleston )

to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set foth and that probable cause s based on the foliowing facts:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

A ey

Signature of Affiant
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
K] Count! [ Municpatty of AfiantsAddress 180 Lockwood Blvd.
) Charleston, SC 29403-
Charleston Amants Telephone  (843)577-7434

ARREST WARRANT

0O ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

from the above affidavit that there

are reasonable  grounds to befieve that

defendant  K'Sone Marguail Campbell

) as sat forth below:

swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arvest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according 1o law. A copy of this Arresl Warranl shall be delivered to the dafendant at the time of its execution, of 83

) Judge's Address 3831 Leeds Avenue (Suite 200)

North Charleston, SC 29405-

Judge's Telephone (843)746-9288
Issuing Court Magistrate D Municipat

D Clreut

h appearing
on orabout  5/11/2017
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carollna (or ordinance of
Kl County/ D Municipality of Charleston
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having
soon thereafter as is praciicable
Swom to and subscribed before me
o SIATOH
- Ls) )
Gty o Beg
Kelley Fiynn e
Judge Code: 7319
ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

R ECETY
MAR 19 79
SC Court of Appeals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ' AFFIDAVIT
Personally appear before me, a magistrate of this county one, Set Steven \-laao/

who first being duly sworn deposed and says that, | K’Sone Marquail Campbell,

did within this county énd state on the [ 1 May 2017 violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particular:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

Murder
16-3-10

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named did commit the crime set forth
and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

- That on May i1, 2017 at approximately 2135 hrs, while at Maverick Street and Oswego Street, which is in the
- 'City and County of Charleston, in the State of South Carolina, the above named defendant, K'Sone Marquail
Campbell, did knowingly, willingly and unlawfully violate South Carolina State Statute, 16-3-10 (Murder), in

~ the following particulars:

On the above date, time and location the Charleston Police Department responded to the area of Maverick
Street and Oswego Street in reference to a shooting. Officers arrived and observed the victim, Derrick Barber,
on the ground suffering from multiple gunshot wounds. Deangelo Milligan was standing next to him and
shouting for help. Mr. Barber was lying next to a green Lincoln Town Car (SC License Tag: MQK 92), which
- was still running, wearing dark clothing. Officers observed that the vehicle had projectile damage and that
there were two young crying children in the vehicle. CCEMS arrived and transported Mr. Barber to MUSC
where he was pronounced deceased. ~

Detectives spoke with Mr. Milligan, who said that he called Mr. Barber this evening to meet at “The Spot,”
which he knew to be at the intersection of Maverick Street and Oswego Street. Mr. Milligan refused to provide
any further information.

Detectives canvassed the area and located video surveillance at Rawan Market (corner of Maverick Street and
King Street — which is about a block from the incident location). Video from within the store depicts Mr.

(Continued on page 2......... )

THIS DAY OF AFFIANT
~ 180 Lockwood Blvd.
Charleston, SC 29403
843-577-7434

SIGNATURE OF J

' COMPLAINT #: 1708295
WARRANTH#

INVESTIGATING OFFICER: J. Jarrell CPD Form OT3



Page 2 of 3__
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ]
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ] AFFIDAVIT

Milligan engaged in a physical altercation with two black males about fifteen minutes prior to
the murder. One of the individuals is observed brandishing a firearm before the fight 1s
separated. The two individuals then leave the store.

Multiple witnesses (who will be named later in court) were located and interviewed. During
these interviews, the two black males who engaged Deangelo in the altercation in the Rawan
Market were positively identified as the defendant, K’sone Campbell, and Demetrius Young.

Video surveillance obtained during the investigation shows the following sequences of events:

e After the altercation at the Rawan Market, Campbell and Young leave and walk toward
King St. . .

e Moments later, a white Dodge Avenger tums from King St. onto Moultrie St. and stops in
the area of 18 Moultrie Street. One person exits the driver side of the vehicle and walks
toward 18 Moultrie and then returns to the vehicle a moment later.

e The vehicle then drives away toward Rutledge Ave.

e A moment later, a white Dodge Avenger turns onto Maverick St. from Rutledge Ave.
toward the intersection of Maverick St. and Oswego St. This vehicle then turns left onto
Oswego St. '

o A moment later, the victim arrives in his vehicle, performs a u-turn and parks in front of
17 Maverick St. (which is on the comer of Maverick St. and Oswego St.) facing toward
King St. _ '

e Deangelo Milligan is observed walking toward the victim’s parked vehicle.

» The suspect vehicle then turns on its lights and turns onto Maverick St. facing Rutledge
Ave. A moment later, multiple gunshots are heard.

e As the vehicle flees the scene of the shooting on Maverick St. toward Rutledge Ave,, it s

observed to be the white Dodge Avenger.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me
this l E\P‘ d7y of 2017 Signature of Affiant
(LS. )

Signature of Isfuig JWge Charleston, SC 29403
843-577-7434

COMPLAINT # 17-08295
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ]
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON. ] AFFIDAVIT

The white Dodge Avenger in the above mentioned surveillance video is observed with a
distinctive dark wheel on the front, passenger side of the vehicle.

A witness (who will be named later in court) stated that while travelling through the area, he
observed a white sedan in the middle of the roadway on Maverick St. in the vicinity of Oswego
St. A person wearing dark clothing was standing in the road next to the victim’s vehicle. The
witness stated that the person in dark clothing was arguing with the driver of the white sedan.
Immediately after he passed the white sedan, he heard gun shots and left the area.

After speaking with an additional witness (to be named later in court), Kimberly Dwight was
identified as the girlfriend of K’sone Campbell. Aftera search of the Charleston Police
Department’s (CPD) records management system, it was found that Ms. Dwight had previous
interactions with CPD while driving a 2014 Dodge Avenger (white in color, bearing Alabama
tag 19BJ842). An automatic license plate reader (ALPR) image was obtained which showed that
the aforementioned vehicle has a dark in color wheel on the front passenger side of the vehicle
which is consistent with the suspect vehicle. Ms. Dwight’s residence was located at 3258 Walter
Dr., Charleston, SC. Detectives responded to this address and observed said vehicle parked in
the parking lot in front of this location. Upon making contact with Ms. Dwight, she was in the
company of Mr. Campbell at this residence.

Ms. Dwight stated that on Thursday, May 1 1™ 2017, Mr. Campbell had possession of her Dodge
Avenger and had the vehicle the entire day. She stated that Mr. Campbell told her he was
stopping at the storc on Maverick St. for a beer. At approx. 9:30 PM, Mr. Campbell’s mother
called her and stated that Mr, Campbell was on his way home and that his friend, Derrick Barber,
had just been killed. Mr. Campbell returned to her residence at approx. 10:00 PM with her
vehicle. He appeared to be upset and stated that he had been in a fight with Deangelo Milligan at
the Maverick store. Ms. Dwight observed surveillance images from the scene and

‘Qwom to and Subscribed before me

]
]
this | dayof WAMA 2017 ] ,
J@% = ] AN M
Signature of {ufige ] fé L%
180 Lockwood Boulevard

Charleston, SC 29403
(843)577-7434

CASE # 1708295
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ]
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ] AFFIDAVIT

positively identified her vehicle (2014 Dodge Avenger) as the vehicle in the images.

During a post Miranda statement given by the defendant he stated that he was in an altercation
with Mr. Milligan in the Rawan Market. After the altercation he got into his girlfriend’s white in
color Dodge Avenger and was the sole occupant. He stated that he left the area immediately
following the fight and went directly to Johns Island. His statements conflict with the with the
video surveillance evidence obtained from the surrounding area.

The above is true and believable based upon statements of the defendant, Kimberly Dwight, and
the investigation of the Charleston Police Department.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

this |4+ 1da¥f M 2017
Signatu‘e of Judge

[N Ty W

Afhant
180 Lockwood Boulevard
Charleston, SC 29403

(843) 577-7434

CASE # 1708295
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened March 2019, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

MURDE
That in Charleston County, South Carolina on or about May 11, 2017, the defendant, K'sone
Marquail Campbell with malice aforethought did, himself or in concert with others, kill and
murder DERRICK BARBER by means of shooting with a firearm, and DERRICK BARBER did
die in Charleston County as a proximate result thereof on or about May 11, 2017 in violation of

§16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

DAVID L. OSBORNE
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CARULINA ' , 1Y B AES A UR A A AL YRS RS A R 8 s T

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019-GS-10-01423
K'SONE MARQUAIL CAMPBELL A/W: 2017A1010202821

AKA: K'sone Marquail Dion Campbell. K'sone Campbell Date of Offense: 05/11/2017

Race: Black/African American . _Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010

‘DOB: v .. SS# _ ! CDR Code #: 0116

Address:. o R P

City, State, Zipr, - SENTENCE SHEET

DLi (T SID#SC01993709

*CDL Yes [J No 3 CMV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes O No O .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was #JCONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Murder '

In violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #0116

O NON-VIOLENT A VIOLENT O SERIOUS MMOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 3 §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™) )

The charge 1s° ¥ As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, ) O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: O Without Megotiations ommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State. :
pa . 101325 103239

DaviddZ Osborme, Assistant Solicitor SCBar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the— State Department of Corrections 3 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ‘_71 l days/monthg or (O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §__ ; provided that updithe service of days/months/years and or payment
of § :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. '

0 CONCURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
@L_The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. Ub{ \,@"

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Empioyment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
I Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corpfia) TP 458 T e

' ‘ May serve W/E beginning ARG L Y
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ '
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O MAR 1 9 2 07 N '
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal cons@ﬂ\m@ﬁlﬁvﬁon?ly .
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $\DOO pmts. of § Beginning 0 A; )pea!s
§14;1-21 1 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

" Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1 212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $3.3 5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk .
TOTAL $ Ve 5 "\5 during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.

- Presiding Judge: AML( aN
Clerk of Coun/D%::lk: ’:D‘QWSD’) Judge Code: 27l | ) o 3’
1y ‘ ¢ o) V A L.QJQOQq_ Sentence Date: -2, ﬁé [®)

Court Reporter:

SCCAR217 (04720



